ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR & COMVERCE COWM TTEE
January 29, 2002
1:35 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ben Stevens, Chair
Senat or Al an Aust er nan
Senator Loren Leman
Senat or John Tor ger son
Senat or Bettye Davis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 157(JUD) am

"An Act relating to trust conpanies and providers of fiduciary
services; anending Rules 6 and 12, Alaska Rules of Cvil
Procedure, Rule 40, Alaska Rules of Crimnal Procedure, Rules
204, 403, 502, 602, and 611, Al aska Rul es of Appellate Procedure,
and Rules 7.2 and 7.3, Al aska Rules of Professional Conduct; and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED SCSHB 157(JUD) am OUT OF COWM TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 175

"An Act providing municipalities wwth the authority to protest or
to recommend conditions on the issuance and renewal of charitable
gam ng permts and requiring the Departnent of Revenue to deny or
condition the license or permt unless the protest or conditions
are arbitrary, capricious, or wunreasonable, or the conditions
conflict with state |law. "

MOVED CSSB 175(L&C) OUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COWM TTEE ACTI ON
HB 157 - No previous action to consider.

SB 175 - See Community and Regional Affairs mnutes dated
4/ 27/ 01.

W TNESS REG STER

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -1- January 29, 2002



M. Terry Lutz, Chief Exam ner

Di vi sion of Banking, Securities and Corporations
Department of Comrunity and Econonmi ¢ Devel opnent
P. O Box 110807

Juneau AK 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 157.

M . Dave Shaftel

Est at e Pl anni ng

Anchor age AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported HB 157.

M. John W Hartle, Deputy City and Borough Attorney
155 South Seward Street

Juneau AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 175.

M. Neil Slotnick, Deputy Comm ssioner
Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported CSSB 175(L&C) .

M. John Rice, Attorney

2 Marine Wy

Juneau AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed SB 175.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-1, SIDE A
Nunber 001
#HB157
HB 157- TRUST COVPANI ES & FI DUCI ARl ES

CHAI RVAN BEN STEVENS cal | ed the Senate Labor & Conmerce Conmittee
neeting to order at 1:35 p.m and announced HB 157 to be up for
consi derati on.

REPRESENTATI VE LI SA MJURKOWBKI, sponsor of HB 157, said that it
was an update to the Trust Act that was first instituted in 1949
and had seen very little change. She worked with the D vision of
Banki ng and Securities for the past three years on this bill and
it passed out of the House with considerabl e support.

She explained that the D vision of Banking and Securities in
conjunction with many other states took nodel acts from the
Conference of State Bank Supervisors and drafted the bill before
them Basically the |egislation defines who can conduct a trust

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 2- January 29, 2002



business in the state. The statutes presently don't give any
gui dance as to that. They al so define the exenptions to the act,
so that a person who has been appointed as a trustee of their
famly trust or a law firmor | awer who does an occasional trust
is not subject to HB 157. In addition, the bill details the
powers of the trust conpanies, the requirenents for chartering
and provisions such as mninmum statutory capital requirenents,
confidential handling of the custoner information, disclosure of
conflicts of interest and provide for nergers, sales, voluntary
and involuntary liquidations. "It is to provide the paraneters
and the guidelines for those trust conpani es that would choose to
do business in the State of Al aska."

REPRESENTATI VE MJRKOABKI said that |egislation passed before she
cane to the legislature nmakes a concerted effort to attract trust
business to the state and this provides guidelines for the
conpani es who decide to cone. She said the M. Terry Lutz from
the Division of Banking and Securities had been working on it al
al ong and coul d answer questi ons.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked how many entities now nmanage trusts in
Al aska.

MR,  LUTZ, Division of Banking, Securities and Corporations,
answered that there are two state chartered trust conpanies at
the tinme and there were other entities out there that advertised
in the yell ow pages as doing trusts. Right nowit doesn't say who
must charter; it says, "five or nore people may charter a trust
conpany". It doesn't' require anybody to have a charter. This
bill would require that and gives specific guidelines on how to
go about doing that.

SENATOR TORGESRON asked if it was correct that it takes only one
person to start a trust.

MR, LUTZ answered yes.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked him to explain why it would help to go
fromfour or five to one person to start a trust (page 8, line
3).

MR. LUTZ replied that they used nodel acts from a dozen or nore
states and used areas that seened consistent and would work in
Al aska. He said further down the bill |anguage tal ks about the
operation and running of the trust conpany. It needs five or nore
directors, but just one person can formthe conpany.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS said one person can form the company, but to

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 3- January 29, 2002



i ncorporate, they have to go on to laws of incorporation in the
next section.

MR. LUTZ said that was correct.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked how many conpanies in the yellow pages
were soliciting that they could manage a trust under the criteria
that this bill puts forward.

MR, LUTZ replied that he would be contacting those entities if
the act is passed and |l et them know the requirenents.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if sonmeone gives a down paynent to an
attorney or a realtor and they say it's going into their trust
account, is that what this bill deals wth.

MR, LUTZ replied no. There is a specific exenption for that type
of trust business.

CHAl RMAN TORGERSON asked if retirenment funds would cone under
this.

MR LUTZ replied that it wuld depend on how things were
structured.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if the state was naki ng any noney off of
this.

MR. LUTZ replied no.
1:45

SENATOR AUSTERVAN asked if he contacted these other people for
i nput .

MR, LUTZ replied that they contacted the Bar Association, the
Al aska Bankers Associ ation and the organizations that had a |ot
of contacts to get as many people involved as they could. They
didn't go into the yell ow pages.

MR. DAVE SHAFTEL, Estate Planning Attorney, said he is a nmenber
of an informal group of attorneys who have been working with the
| egi slature on various estate planning and state trust matters
over the last five years. Their enphasis has not been on formng
trust conpanies or trust conpany businesses, but rather on how
this bill would affect residents of Al aska who form trusts and
nanme famly nenbers or famly friends or charitable organi zations
as trustees of those trusts.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -4- January 29, 2002



W are confortable now that there are appropriate
exenptions for those areas | have just nentioned where
we find that soneone should be allowed to be a trustee
of a famly trust and not have to go through all of the
regulatory and capitalization requirenents to form a
trust conpany..."

He said there was one little area that still needed work.
SENATOR TORGERSON asked if the effective dates were correct.

CHAI RMAN STEVENS responded that they were going to do a
conceptual anendnment for those.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if the bill was just repealing all of the
old trust language. "There's not a secret repealer in here on
sonet hi ng el se.."

REPRESENTATI VE MJURKOABKI replied that she wouldn't do sonething
like that to him She wanted to address Senator Austerman's
guesti on about who had been contacted. She has worked within the
divisions within the Bar Association, the Trust Association
informal working group, the tw trust conmpanies that are
organi zed right now and any banks that have trust operations

"There has been a relatively broad working group that has gotten
toget her over the past several years. W have nmade a good effort
to alert people and to get their input on this although we have
not gone through the yell ow pages."”

SENATOR AUSTERMAN npoved a conceptual anendnent that woul d change
page 64, line 8, and page 65, lines 12 and 14 to 2003 from 2002.
There were no objections and it was so ordered.

SENATOR TORGERSON noved to pass SCSHB 157(L&C) am from conm ttee
wi th individual recommendations. There were no objections and it
was so ordered.

#

#SB175
SB 175- MUNI Cl PAL PROTESTS OF GAM NG PERM TS

CHAI RVAN STEVENS announced SB 175 to be up for consideration.

SENATOR KIM ELTON, sponsor, said that charitable gamng is big
business in our state and in the year 2000 sold nore than $300
mllion worth of pull tabs and bingo cards. A decade ago when he
was on the nmunicipal assenbly, they found that the sale of pul

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 5- January 29, 2002



tabs in Juneau anounted to $474 for every man, worman and child in
the nmunicipality. It is a business that has led to sonme probl ens
in Juneau and has the potential of creating sonme problens in
ot her communities. Local government now having trouble with the
gam ng operation is having limted options. It can ban al
charitable gamng or ban just pull tabs or forever prohibit a
particul ar individual or group from conducting gam ng activities
in the nunicipality.

The problem with those options is that the people who
really suffer are the non-profits that are getting
revenue fromthe gam ng operation. You m ght have a bad
permttee or a bad operator, but the only option you
have is to get at them and that harns the people who
may nost need the noney - whether it's little | eague or
youth football or youth skiers.

SENATOR ELTON said they are trying to set up a system that is
anal ogous to the ABC situation where nmunicipalities can chall enge
the issuance of a permt in the same way they challenge the
i ssuance of a l|iquor |icense.

The nobst common reasons under the ABC provisions for
protesting liquor licenses are failure to neet |ocal
safety codes and failure to pay nunicipal taxes. Lots
of times protests by municipalities don't even rise to
the |l evel of the ABC Board. What happens, a protest is
filed for non-paynent of taxes, for exanple. The |iquor
license owner will go to the municipality, either pay
the taxes that are in dispute or establish an escrow
account. That can't happen now with gam ng permttees.

To wap up, the real problem we have here is a problem
that occurred in Juneau and can happen el sewhere.
That's where three groups refused to pay city sales
tax. The arrears ampunted to about $1 million and there
was no hammer the nunicipality had to conpel |awful
action on the part of the permt holders. This gets
around that in nuch the sane way we deal with ABC Board

liquor licenses. Wth that | want to point out, M.
Chair, this isn't just a Juneau problem W know ot her
comunities including Bethel, Chevak, DilI'li ngham

Hoonah, Kotzebue, North Pole, Palnmer and Wasilla al so
could be in the sane position that Juneau has found
itself in...

MR. JOHN HARTLE, Deputy Cty and Borough Attorney for Juneau,
supported SB 175.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 6- January 29, 2002



W think it's a good idea. It would al |l ow
municipalities to protest the issuance of gamng
licenses and it would inplenent basically the sane
system that's now in place for liquor |icenses, which
periodically cone before the city assenbly and the city
staff determnes if the liquor license holder is in
arrears on taxes and, if so, protests to the ABC Board
and that holds up the liquor |icense. Qur experience
has been that the taxes get remtted when the |iquor
license is held up. This would inplenent the sane idea
for a gaming permt. W think that's a good idea - that
it would prevent problens. As Senator Elton indicated,
we have problens in Juneau where pull tab permtees
stopped collecting and remtting the city sales tax and
a big arrears built up, which is now being laid on the
non-profit organizations - the Rebounders Cub, the
baseball club and the organizations that are doing
terrific things in the community. Now, in ny view,
because of the actions of their contractor, they're
being hit with sonme sizeable bills.

This legislation would protect them and it would also
protect the nmunicipality from getting a large arrears
in taxes built up, which helps the municipality set its
annual budget as sone of you know. | think this would
also help the state's gamng regulators. It would
provi de eyes and ears in the nunicipalities to check up
on these licenses, to see that they're follow ng the
| aw and to report abuses and find problens. There woul d
be some cost; it's a $10,000 fiscal note. | don't know
if that's exactly right, but it |ooks reasonable to ne.

Qur exanple of trying to collect taxes from entities
that don't really have any assets and the city doesn't
really want to foreclose on bats and basketballs very
badly. But what they do have, their main asset - these
groups - the nmultiple beneficiary permtees - they have
this valuable permt that allows themto gane and sel
pul | tabs. Qur studies have shown that Senator Elton is
right in that hundreds of dollars per nan, wonan, and
child in Juneau, Al aska are sold every year..This woul d
give the nmunicipalities a little bit of |everage over
that |icense.

MR. HARTLE said he had talked with Departnent of Revenue Deputy
Comm ssioner, Neil Slotnick, who may propose sone anendnents,

of which sounded perfectly acceptable to him The concepts
are fine and would narrow it down a little bit and get

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -7- January 29, 2002



Depart ment out of adjudicating nunicipal concerns.

SENATOR TORGERSON said his problem with the bill is the broad
based | anguage that has to do with conditions. "It doesn't say
taxes. Taxes | think is a no-brainer. They should pay."

He said that there had been a court fight over this issue and
that they had also had discussions about snoking in facilities
and that the CBJ has an ordinance and they are trying to go
around it. He could see them passing a resol uti on banni ng snoki ng
as a condition; it could be anything. "lIt's way too broad based.."

He said the back taxes concern was very legitinmate adding that
was all they could do at the ABC Board.

MR. HARTLE responded that it would nmake sense to say sonething
like "conditions relating to paynent of taxes or conpliance with
t he nmuni ci pal code" - sonething that narrows it down from genera
conplaints. He added that they had to go to court to try to
collect the taxes and they won at every level. That they have to
pay is nowthe |law of the land. During the appeals a huge arrears
built up and this would address that.

SENATOR TORGERSON said that goes to the heart of the problem

MR. NEIL SLOTN CK, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnment of Revenue,
said they are neutral to negative position on this bill. He said:

Certainly it's a good idea to have nunicipal
i nvol venent in charitable gam ng, but as Senator Elton
did point out, there already is the opportunity for
municipalities to be involved in charitable gamng. In
addition to this statute, unanmended, which would all ow
municipalities to protest |icenses due to the lack of
qualifications under the charitable gam ng statutes,
there is also an opportunity for nunicipalities to ban
gamng by operators or vendors (AS 05.15.124) and
there's a local election option under AS 05.15.620 and
635 that would allow a nunicipality to ban charitable
gam ng throughout the nunicipality. So, if there was a
big objection to charitable gam ng, you can already
take care of it.

The Departnment is not |looking for nore work in the
charitable gam ng section. It is a very large industry to
police and this is a very open ended statute allow ng
municipalities to protest for alnost any reason. They would
then be in the position of having to enforce those protests
or enforce the conditions that they want to inpose on a
license - with no guidelines as to what those conditions

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 8- January 29, 2002



could be other than that they can't be in violation of state
| aw. "That would give us one nore list of things to have to
enforce against one pull tab shop and not against all the
others. W frankly don't have the staff to do that."

MR, SLOTNICK said M. Hartle's suggestion of putting specific
grounds in the bill for a nunicipal protest would be acceptable
to the Departnent of Revenue.

So that we didn’t have to nmake a ruling as to whether
this was an arbitrary or capricious action by the
assenbly - so that it's very clear - for non-paynent of
taxes or perhaps what M. Hartle just handed ne,
"relating to nunicipal taxes and violations of
muni ci pal code..That coul d be grounds for protest. As to
conditions, because the second part of this allows the
muni cipalities to suggest conditions placed upon a
permt. | would probably still rather not see an open-
ended ability of nunicipalities to inpose conditions
that we would be in the position of having to enforce.

SENATOR TORGERSON agreed that they should just focus on taxes and
asked if the CBJ officially protested to them when the permt was
bei ng rei ssued.

MR. SLOTNICK replied that they were probably aware of it. They
get renewals from everybody in Decenber and the permts have to
get issued before the end of January, which isn't enough tine to
do the accounting. They can go back and do audits, which take
years. The audit of this organization did find a violation and
adm ni strative action was taken by the Departnent, but it takes a
| ong tine.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he didn't think the ABC Board could put
conditions on licensing |ike paying back over tine. Rather they
have to pay their taxes or they're out. He asked if instead of a
condition, wouldn't it be better to nake that a rule.

MR. SLOTNICK said it would be fromtheir point of view

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked how many violations they had in gamng
permts annually.

MR. SLOTNI CK said he would have to check. In the renewal process,
the one thing they enforce is mninum payout percentages that a
permttee has to pay to the charity.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS said they have the perm ssion from the charity

that has the gam ng permt for the nmultiple beneficiary permttee
to run that permt for themfor sonme percentage

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 9- January 29, 2002



MR. SLOTNI CK said that was correct.
CHAI RMAN STEVENS asked if that was a negoti abl e percentage.

MR SLOTNICK replied that it is a set percentage. Every Decenber
they try to | ook through the first three quarters reports, figure
out who's in danger of being in violation, target themand try to
get sone accounting, just to make sure they have net with the
m ni mum payout percent age.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked if they have additional obligations to the
muni ci palities or boroughs that they operate in

MR. SLOTNICK replied that was true in Juneau.

CHAl RMAN STEVENS asked if it was true in other areas of the state
that had a sales tax as well.

MR SLOTNI CK said he wasn't sure.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS said there was only two ways to be in violation
One is if you don't pay the beneficiary and two is if you don't
pay your taxes.

MR. SLOTNI CK responded that there were lots of ways to be in
violation of the charitable gamng |laws. You could run too nany
sessions of bingo or sell pull tabs that are above the prize
limt, for instance. He said there are a nunber of violations in
a year and sone of them result in a notice of violation and
nothing nore than a letter. Sonme of them result in denial of
renewal , but generally that is based only on failure to nmake the
m ni nrum payouts to the charity. This is all they have tinme to
enforce during the renewal period.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked if this bill added not paying taxes to the
reasons for denial.

MR. SLOTNI CK said that wasn't cl ear now.
2:13

SENATOR AUSTERMAN conmented that he didn't think this bill went
far enough and that pull tabs should be elimnated altogether,
but he thought this was a good bill and asked if Senator
Torgerson had a suggestion.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he was thinking they could delete section

2 on page 2 and give them a renedy to fix it, like paying the
taxes or renmedying the violation.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -10- January 29, 2002



SENATOR ELTON sai d he understood Senator Torgerson's concern with
broadness and suggested on page 1, line 11 to insert "holding"
after the word "after”. This restates that the nunicipality holds
the first hearing.

Page 1, line 13, they mght want to read: "protest the conduct of
the activity in its jurisdiction by resolution” and say sonethi ng
| i ke "the conduct nust violate nmunicipal code.”

He added that iif there was a no-snoking in public places
ordinance in place that would also give the municipality a right
to protest the permt.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he wouldn't go there.

SENATOR ELTON said it's inmportant to note the history. The
Department will not deny a permt on a failure to pay nmnunicipa
taxes. They would deny on a failure to pay the state taxes, but
they have no authority to deny a pernmt to sonebody who fails to
pay nmunicipal taxes and that's the issue here.

He noted that the Departnent was aware of what was going on in
Juneau and ought to have been aware that on paperwork filed by
these permtees they said they were paying the taxes, despite the
fact that a specially appointed judge by the court system had
found otherwise. They are trying to give the Departnment the
authority to do what they need to do.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he would delete all the rmunicipal
hearings. "If you're in violation of paying taxes, what's the
hearing going to do? Make this as cut and dry as you can..”

He said they are trying to have the Departnent deny the permt if
they are in violation of nunicipal code and sales tax is
muni ci pal codes so he didn't know that they even had to put sales
tax in there. The license would not be issued until that's
renedied. He didn't think there needed to be a lot of hearing
officers trying to figure this out.

SENATOR ELTON said he didn't disagree and cautioned that the only
option the nunicipality has now is to close the activity. Wile
that gets to the problem of a bad person who is running the
gam ng operation, the net effect is no the charities that are
benefiting from the activity. He is concerned if there is no
hearing on the public level, they are shutting out from any
di scussion what the net effect is going to be on the charities.
"I am nore confortable forcing sonme kind of a dialogue at the
comunity | evel between those who are going to be nost affected,
which are the non-profits and the taxing authority of the
municipality.”

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -11- January 29, 2002



TAPE 02-1, SIDE B

MR. SLOTNICK said he was concerned with the rights of the
permttees who have a right to notice and be heard before a val ue
given by the state is taken away. They have had this problem
before. He'd rather stay out of that briar patch and woul d rat her
not have the Departnent adjudicating nunicipal law if it's
possible to avoid it. He would rather have sone positive finding
cone to them from the nunicipality where they don't have the
discretion to interpret nmnunicipal law at all and that would
probably be after a hearing.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if they notify the nunicipality of the
gam ng permts when it's renewed.

MR. SLOTNICK replied that the |aw says that the applicants are
supposed to notify the nunicipality when they apply.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if they do that.
MR, SLOTNI CK said he didn't know.

SENATOR TORGERSON asked if the ABC Board had a hearing when they
pull a |icense.

MR. SLOTNI CK said yes and they would have to, also.

SENATOR TORGERSON said they could have all the hearings they
want, but he was just talking about denying it and they can't
release it until it reaches a certain point. "I don't expect you
to be interpreting nunicipal code..

2: 25

SENATOR AUSTERMAN said he didn't know if they were forcing the
state into a position of having to defend itself as well, if the
municipality hasn't had a hearing.

SENATOR TORCGERSON said the burden is not on the nmunicipality to
prove soneone didn't pay their taxes; the person is supposed to
prove what their liability is. A nunicipality does that through
audits.

SENATOR ELTON suggested on page 1, line 13 to insert: "protest
the conduct of the activity in its jurisdiction by resolution
stating the municipal code violation in the protest filed wth
the departnent.”

This would still allow sonme discretion within the Departnent of

Revenue to judge whether or not the nunicipality acted
preci pitously.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -12- January 29, 2002



CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked what they would do with section 2.
SENATOR ELTON responded that they could delete section 2.

SENATOR LEMAN wondered if they were giving sone additional
benefit beyond due process. He wanted to say, "after follow ng
the procedures of due process, which my include holding a
heari ng.."

MR. SLOTNI CK responded that generally due process requires notice
and an opportunity to be heard and what the hearing consists of
is flexible depending on the size of the right being taken away.

MR. HARTLE commented that this could nean sinply that there be a
hearing on the resolution of protest. This |anguage would not
take away the due process rights that tax payers are going to
have before they have to pay a tax bill

This would be some sort of hearing on the protest. And
so the resolution has to be passed by the governing
body of the nmnunicipality. So they would do it at a
public neeting with a hearing and notice to the permt
hol der. If the resolution passed, they would have had
their hearing, got their due process and the notice
would go to the departnment to take action on the
|'i cense.

He supported Senator Torgerson's effort to narrow this down to
failure to pay taxes or violations of the nunicipal code, because
as he said, failure to pay taxes is a violation of the nunicipal
code. He would put it on line 13 after "protest”. It would say,
"a municipality my protest violations of nunicipal code" and
delete "the reasons for".

CHAI RMAN STEVENS recapped on line 11 to insert "holding" after
"after” and on page 2, line 1 after "the" to insert "nunicipa
code violation", delete "reasons for" and insert "in".

MR. HARTLE said he would insert on line 10, "a nmunicipality my,
after holding a hearing, at which the applicant is afforded the
opportunity to nmake a defense, (1) protest the issuance of a
permt or |license based on violations of nunicipal code.”

SENATOR LEMAN noved t hat amendnent along with inserting "hol di ng"
on line 11. There were no objections and it was so ordered.

SENATOR TORGERSON said he didn't think they wanted "arbitrary,

capricious and unreasonable” on page 2, line 3, because the
departnment woul d then be adjudicating the municipal code.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -13- January 29, 2002



MR SLOTNICK said he would prefer not to be in between the
municipality and the permttee. He would like a resolution from
the municipality allowng themto grant a |license.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN said he thought |eaving those words out would
al l ow a broader interpretation.

SENATOR TORGERSON said that nmunicipal |aw cannot be found to be
arbitrary, capricious or unreasonable by a comm ssioner of the
st ate.

SENATOR ELTON asked if it was necessary for the departnment to
hold a hearing if in fact there has been a determ nation that
there is a violation of municipal code. If that is the case, the
commttee could say on line 2 after "shall deny the permt or
license.” and delete the rest of the |anguage.

MR. SLOTNICK commented that an applicant for a permt or a
license wll always have the opportunity for a hearing before the
departnment, because if a permt it denied, it can be appeal ed, an
action that is covered el sewhere in statute. Requiring a hearing
in this section is confusing. If they deny a permt on the basis
that there was a protest from a nunicipality, a person could
still appeal that and they would receive a full due process
heari ng before the Departnent of Revenue.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS asked if he was suggesting that they don't even
need that | anguage.

SENATOR ELTON said that neant saying "permt or license.” and
del eting the rest.

SENATOR TORGESON explained they are saying if they are in
violation, that their license is denied, but they are not giving
a renedy and he thought they should insert if they paid their
back taxes, the departnment would issue thema license.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS said they would no longer be in violation of a
muni ci pal code if they paid their back taxes.

MR. SLOTNICK said there would still be a protest and until that
is rescinded it doesn't look |ike the departnent can give them
back their license. They should make the nunicipality wthdraw

its protest.

SENATOR LEMAN of fered a conceptual anmendnent on page 2, deleting
everything after "license" through the end of Iine 3 and
inserting "until notified by the municipality that the violation
has been renedied." There were no objections and it was adopted.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -14- January 29, 2002



SENATOR TORCGERSON said he didn't think they needed section 2 on
page 2, lines 4 - 17.

SENATOR ELTON expl ained that there are sonme nunicipalities that
al so hold gamng permts. In previous |anguage, they were trying
to make sure they wouldn't get a conpetitive advantage by
arbitrarily protesting licenses. He thought the tightened
| anguage took care of that concern and it is not necessary now.

SENATOR TORGERSON noved to delete line 4 - 17 on page 2. There
were no objections and it was adopt ed.

SENATOR AUSTERVMAN asked what taxes the state got from the pull
tab tax.

SENATOR TORGERSON replied that it is around $27 mllion including
bi ngo and everyt hi ng.

MR. JOHN RICE, Juneau Charities, said they fought |long and hard
over the ability of municipalities to tax charitable gam ng. He
t hought a ot was not understood about charitable gam ng. Money
that is received through charitable gam ng goes solely to non-
profit charities, which take the noney and distribute it to
famlies who need housing, <clothing, nedical care and to
children. He thought it was poor public policy to allow
muni ci palities to i npose a sal es tax.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS said they wanted to hear from himif he would
address the bill or its amendnents, but they were not discussing
the policies of charitable gamng. He asked if his clients are
the ones who are in violation of the nmunicipal tax paynent to the
Cty of Juneau.

MR RICE said that was true.

SENATOR AUSTERMAN noved to pass CSSB 175 (L& C) w th individua
recomrendations from committee with a zero fiscal note. He
explained that elimnating the necessity to hold hearings changed
the fiscal note.

SENATOR LEMAN asked that the Departnent of Revenue prepare a new
fiscal note. There were no objections and it was so ordered.

CHAI RVAN STEVENS adj ourned the neeting at 3:00 p. m

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -15- January 29, 2002



